

Peter KAZNACHEEV, PhD

SUMMARY

Global business development manager and senior economic advisor with over 16 years of experience in Russia and other emerging markets, the United Kingdom, and the United States. Professional career includes varied consulting work in energy and natural resources, business development with BP, senior work in the Russian government and the G8, and economic analysis with the World Bank. 11 years of academic experience teaching a graduate course and publishing research into commodity markets.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

KHAZNAH STRATEGIES LTD. (www.khaznah.co.uk) Market research, business origination and government advisory with a focus on energy and natural resources. Managing Partner and Co-founder	Sep 2009 – present London
BP PLC Exploration and New Country Access Business Unit Project Manager / Business Development Advisor	Oct 2005 – Sep 2009 London
ADMINISTRATION OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE RUSSIAN FEDERATION Office of Russia's Representative in the G8 & Chief Economic Aide to the President Chief Advisor / Executive Assistant to Russia's Representative in the G8	Oct 2002 – Oct 2005 Moscow
WORLD BANK MULTILATERAL INVESTMENT GUARANTEE AGENCY (MIGA) Consultant	Nov 2001 – Oct 2002 Washington, DC
RUSSIAN PARLIAMENT (THE STATE DUMA) Advisor to the Deputy Chairman of the Committee on Property	Jul 1999 – Sep 2000 Moscow
“SOCIAL EXPERIENCE EXCHANGE” PROJECT Director of the Project	Mar 1996 – Jul 1999 Moscow

EDUCATION & TRAINING

JOHNS HOPKINS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF ADVANCED INTERNATIONAL STUDIES (SAIS). Washington /Bologna, Italy Master of Arts, International Economics	2002
MOSCOW STATE UNIVERSITY. Department of Philosophy PhD, Political Philosophy Master of Arts, Political Philosophy Bachelor of Arts, Philosophy	Moscow 2003 1999 1997
BP UNIVERSITY. Training courses completed in Aberdeen and London <input type="checkbox"/> Economic Evaluation of Oil and Gas Projects <input type="checkbox"/> Financial Modelling Methodology <input type="checkbox"/> Mergers, Acquisitions & Divestments <input type="checkbox"/> Asset Exploration & Production Business Simulation	2006 – 2008

ACADEMIC AND PUBLIC ACHIEVEMENTS

CENTRE FOR RESOURCE ECONOMICS (http://cre.ranepa.ru/about-the-centre) Under the auspices of the Russian Academy of National Economy and Public Administration (RANEPA) Chairman of the Centre and Visiting Lecturer in Energy Studies and Economic Development	2014 – present
MONT PELERIN SOCIETY (www.montpelerin.org) Accepted into Membership of the international society of economists and scholars founded in 1947 by F. A. Hayek.	2004 – present
PUBLISHED , to date articles on various issues of resource economics, commodity markets and political science. PhD dissertation “Pragmatism and Classical Liberal Thought” was published by the Institute for Economic Policy.	
PANELIST at numerous international conferences on economic and energy policies.	
FOUNDER of several non-profit educational initiatives, such as www.Inliberty.ru (formerly Cato.ru).	
LANGUAGES: Russian (native), English (fluent), German (intermediate, Goethe Institute diploma, Hamburg, 2006), Arabic (working knowledge), Italian (working knowledge).	